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April 26, 2016

Paul McDougall, Housing Policy Manager

Housing Policy Development Division

California Department of Housing and Community Development
2020 West El Camino, Suite 500

Sacramento, CA 95833

Re: Adopted Fresno County Multi-Jurisdictional Housing Element
Dear Mr. McDougall:

The Fresno Council of Governments, on behalf of Fresno County and the cities of Clovis,
Coalinga, Fowler, Huron, Kerman, Kingsburg, Mendota, Parlier, Reedley, San Joaquin, Sanger,
and Selma, is pleased to submit the Adopted 2015 - 2023 Fresno County Multi-Jurisdictional
Housing Element to HCD. All of the participating jurisdictions have adopted their housing
elements, as demonstrated in the enclosed adoption resolutions. The Adopted Housing
Element is identical to the Draft Housing Element, including the revisions that HCD reviewed
and found in compliance with State law.

We appreciate your assistance and the time you and Tom Brinkhuis dedicated to completing

your review. If you have any questions about the Multi-Jurisdictional Housing Element, please

contact our consultants, Chelsey Payne of Mintier Harnish, at (916) 446-0522 or

chelsey@mintierharnish.com, and Veronica Tam of Veronica Tam and Associates, at (626) 304-

0440 or veronica.tam@vtaplanning.com. You may also reach me directly at (559) 233-4148,
City of Clovis ext. 222 or rterry@fresnocog.org.
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